Palmer, Jeff

From: Terrill, John
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Palmer, Jeff
Subject: hvo review

After looking over the newly submitted info | see they still intend to use the two confusing entrance/exit spots in
front of the main building. After listening to us they seemed to have just ignored that suggestion of shutting down
those two spots of ingress and egress that is problematic. The request to have all traffic enter and exit the property
on the southern most end has been ignored. The police department again expresses our desire that they shut
down the northern entrance/exit to the property except for maybe emergency services and all traffic regarding
entrance/exit move to the southern end of the property.
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Palmer, Jeff

From: Agenbroad, Steve

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Paimer, Jeff

Subject: FW: Updated HVO Agritourism Site Plan, Request for Review
Greetings Jeff,

Please see comments below.

| know we have already discussed / addressed some of these items, but these are the items Jeff &
Larry identified.

Let me know if you have questions or require further.
-Steve

From: Prass, Jeff <JPrass@clearcreektownship.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Agenbroad, Steve <Steve.Agenbroad @clearcreektownship.com>

Cc: Carman, Larry <larry.carman@clearcreektownship.com>; Buehler, Justin <Justin.Buehler@clearcreektownship.com>

Subject: Updated HVO Agritourism Site Plan, Request for Review

Chief Agenbroad,

At this pointin the process, we have the following comments, questions, and concerns.
COMMENTS:
1. Access:

The roads shown on the plan will need to be usable for emergencies including fires and medic calls to support
the proposed activities. The roads on the plan are useable but may need to be widened in spots to be

determined as the project moves forward.
The access road running off the east side of the property off Applewood Lane will need to be usable as a

secondary access point due on the East side of the covered bridge over the creek for the proposed Apple
Barn. The access road shown will need to meet requirements for fire apparatus access roads as specified in

section 503 of the Ohio Fire Code.

2. Fire Protection Systems:
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The planning process for additional cooking equipment would go through Warren County Building Department
but the new owners should anticipate fire protection requirements for commercial cooking equipment like
fryers, grills, and ventilation(hood) installations.
3. New Structures:
Construction Permits and plans for the existing and new structures will go through Warren County Building
Department and will need to meet additional requirements depending on their intended use. (Example) The
Craft barn may be an assembly use, and the Farm Kitchen Building may need fire protection systems.
4. Fire Hydrants:
New fire hydrants may be required to support fire fighting operations near new structures. Dry Hydrant for the
pond by the proposed Apple Barn/Chutes and ladders area may provide an alternative.

QUESTIONS AND CONCERNS:
1. Arethey planning on having on-site first aid and transport vehicle similar to teams at amusement parks?

2. Fire Pits: What is their plan for monitoring, cleaning, and extinguishing the fire pits if needed?

3. Arethe proposed Mobile Food Service Cabins going to be used to prepare or warm food? If so, what type of
equipment will be used and how will they be protected.

Please let us know if you have any guestions.

Thanks

From: Agenbroad, Steve <Steve.Agenbroad@clearcreektownship.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Prass, Jeff <JPrass@clearcreektownship.com>; Carman, Larry <larry.carman@clearcreektownship.com>
Cc: Buehler, Justin <Justin.Buehler@clearcreektownship.com>

Subject: FW: Updated HVO Agritourism Site Plan, Request for Reveiw

Jeff & Larry,

Please review the attachments and email below and let me know if you have any questions,
comments, or concerns about this.

Essentially, the current owners of HVO are looking to sell and the company that may purchase it are
planning to make some changes.

They provided this place in Pennsylvania as an example of what they are looking to do, Cherry Crest
Farm
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Please have your comments back to me by the end of the week.

Thanks,
-Steve

From: Palmer, Jeff <JPALMER@clearcreektownship.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Terrill, John <jterrill@clearcreektownship.com>; Agenbroad, Steve <Steve.Agenbroad@clearcreektownship.com>
Cc: Carman, Larry <larry.carman@clearcreektownship.com>; Stacy, Wallace <wstacy@clearcreektownship.com>
Subject: Updated HVO Agritourism Site Plan, Request for Reveiw

Greetings:

Please see attached updated site plan and materials for the proposed agritourism activities at the Hidden Valley
Orchard properties. This request will be reviewed by the Board of Zoning Appeals on September 10, 2024.
Please review the attachments and provide me with an email or letter of your review comments. Please send
your comments by the end of the day on August 26, 2024. [ plan to distribute my staff report with all exhibits on
Tuesday August 27%. T will be out of the office the week of August 19", Thanks for your assistance.
Respectfully,

Jeff
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Section 519.21 | Powers not conferred on township zoning
commission by chapter.
Ohio Revised Code / Title 5 Townships / Chapter 519 Township Zoning

Effective: August 16, 2016 Latest Legislation: House Bill 523 (GA 131), Senate Bill 75 (GA 131)

(A) Except as otherwise provided in divisions (B) and (D) of this section, sections 519.02
to 519.25 of the Revised Code confer no power on any township zoning commission,
board of township trustees, or board of zoning appeals to prohibit the use of any land for
agricultural purposes or the construction or use of buildings or structures incident to the
use for agricultural purposes of the land on which such buildings or structures are
located, including buildings or structures that are used primarily for vinting and selling
wine and that are located on land any part of which is used for viticulture, and no zoning

certificate shall be required for any such building or structure.

(B) A township zoning resolution, or an amendment to such resolution, may in any

platted subdivision approved under section 711.05, 711.09, or 711.10 of the Revised Code,

or in any area consisting of fifteen or more lots approved under section 711.131 of the

Revised Code that are contiguous to one another, or some of which are contiguous to one
another and adjacent to one side of a dedicated public road, and the balance of which are
contiguous to one another and adjacent to the opposite side of the same dedicated public

road regulate:
(1) Agriculture on lots of one acre or less;

(2) Buildings or structures incident to the use of land for agricultural purposes on lots
greater than one acre but not greater than five acres by: set back building lines; height;

and size;

(3) Dairying and animal and poultry husbandry on lots greater than one acre but not
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greater than five acres when at least thirty-five per cent of the lots in the subdivision are
developed with at least one building, structure, or improvement that is subject to real
property taxation or that is subject to the tax on manufactured and mobile homes under
section 4503.06 of the Revised Code. After thirty-five per cent of the lots are so
developed, dairying and animal and poultry husbandry shall be considered
nonconforming use of land and buildings or structures pursuant to section 519.19 of the

Revised Code.

Division (B) of this section confers no power on any township zoning commission, board
of township trustees, or board of zoning appeals to regulate agriculture, buildings or

structures, and dairying and animal and poultry husbandry on lots greater than five acres.

(C) Such sections confer no power on any township zoning commission, board of
township trustees, or board of zoning appeals to prohibit in a district zoned for

agricultural, industrial, residential, or commercial uses, the use of any land for:

(1) A farm market where fifty per cent or more of the gross income received from the
market is derived from produce raised on farms owned or operated by the market operator
in a normal crop year. However, a board of township trustees, as provided in section
519.02 of the Revised Code, may regulate such factors pertaining to farm markets as size
of the structure, size of parking areas that may be required, set back building lines, and
egress or ingress, where such regulation is necessary to protect the public health and

safety.

(2) Biodiesel production, biomass energy production, or electric or heat energy
production if the land on which the production facility is located qualifies as land devoted

exclusively to agricultural use under sections 5713.30 to 5713.37 of the Revised Code for

real property tax purposes. As used in division (C)(2) of this section, "biodiesel,” "biomass

energy,” and "electric or heat energy" have the same meanings as in section 5713.30 of the
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Revised Code.

(3) Biologically derived methane gas production if the land on which the production
facility is located qualifies as land devoted exclusively to agricultural use under sections

5713.30 to 5713.37 of the Revised Code for real property tax purposes and if the facility

that produces the biologically derived methane gas does not produce more than
seventeen million sixty thousand seven hundred ten British thermal units, five

megawatts, or both.

(4) Agritourism. However, a board of township trustees, as provided in section 519.02 of

the Revised Code, may regulate such factors pertaining to agritourism, except farm
markets as described in division (C)(1) of this section, as size of a structure used primarily
for agritourism, size of parking areas that may be required, setback building lines for
structures used primarily for agritourism, and egress or ingress where such regulation is

necessary to protect public health and safety.

Nothing in division (C)(4) of this section confers power on a township zoning
commission, board of township trustees, or board of zoning appeals to require any
parking area to be improved in any manner, including requirements governing drainage,

parking area base, parking area paving, or any other improvement.

Nothing in division (C)(4) of this section confers power on a township zoning
commission, board of township trustees, or board of zoning appeals to prohibit the use of
any land or the construction or use of buildings or structures that are used primarily for
vinting and selling wine that are located on land any part of which is used for viticulture

as provided in division (A) of this section.

(D) Nothing in this section prohibits a township zoning commission, board of township
trustees, or board of zoning appeals from regulating the location of medical marijuana

cultivators, processors, or retail dispensaries or from prohibiting such cultivators,
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processors, or dispensaries from being located in the unincorporated territory of the

township.

(D)(1) As used in division (C)(3) of this section, "biologically derived methane gas” has the

same meaning as in section 5713.30 of the Revised Code.

(2) As used in division (C)(4) of this section, "agritourism" has the same meaning as in
section 901.80 of the Revised Code.
The Legislative Service Commission presents the text of this section as a composite of the section as

amended by multiple acts of the General Assembly. This presentation recognizes the principle stated in
R.C. 1.52(B) that amendments are to be harmonized if reasonably capable of simultaneous operation.

Last updated June 29, 2022 at 3:03 PM

Available Versions of this Section
June 4, 2012 - House Bill 276 - 129th General Assembly

August 16, 2016 - House Bill 523 (GA 131), Senate Bill 75 (GA 131)
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Section 901.80 | Immunity from liability for agritourism providers.
Ohio Revised Code / Title 9 Agriculture-Animals-Fences /
Chapter 901 Department Of Agriculture

Effective: August 16, 2016 Latest Legislation: Senate Bill 75 - 131st General Assembly

(A) As used in this section:

(1) "Agricultural production” has the same meaning as in section 929.01 of the Revised

Code.

(2) "Agritourism” means an agriculturally related educational, entertainment, historical,
cultural, or recreational activity, including you-pick operations or farm markets,
conducted on a farm that allows or invites members of the general public to observe,

participate in, or enjoy that activity.

(3) "Agritourism provider" means a person who owns, operates, provides, or sponsors an
agritourism activity or an employee of such a person who engages in or provides

agritourism activities whether or not for a fee.

(4) "Farm” means land that is composed of tracts, lots, or parcels totaling not less than
ten acres devoted to agricultural production or totaling less than ten acres devoted to
agricultural production if the land produces an average yearly gross income of at least

twenty-five hundred dollars from agricultural production.

(5) "Participant” means an individual, other than an agritourism provider, who observes

or participates in an agritourism activity.

(6) "Risk inherent in an agritourism activity” means a danger or condition that is an

integral part of an agritourism activity, including all of the following:
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(a) The surface and subsurface conditions of land;

(b) The behavior or actions of wild animals not kept by or under the control of an

agritourism provider;

(c) The behavior or actions of domestic animals other than vicious or dangerous dogs as

defined in section 955.11 of the Revised Code;

(d) The ordinary dangers associated with structures or equipment ordinarily used in

farming or ranching operations;

(e) The possibility of contracting illness resulting from physical contact with animals,

animal feed, animal waste, or surfaces contaminated by animal waste;

(f) The possibility that a participant may act in a negligent manner, including by failing
to follow instructions given by the agritourism provider or by failing to exercise
reasonable caution while engaging in the agritourism activity that may contribute to

injury to that participant or another participant.

(B) In a civil action, an agritourism provider is immune from liability for any harm a
participant sustains during an agritourism activity if the participant is harmed as a result
of a risk inherent in an agritourism activity. Nothing in this section requires an

agritourism provider to eliminate risks inherent in agritourism activities.

(C) An agritourism provider is not immune from civil liability for harm sustained by a

participant if any of the following applies:

(1) The agritourism provider acts with a willful or wanton disregard for the safety of the

participant and proximately causes harm to the participant.

(2) The agritourism provider purposefully causes harm to the participant.
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(3) The agritourism provider's actions or inactions constitute criminal conduct and cause

harm to the participant.

(4) The agritourism provider fails to post and maintain signs as required by division (D) of

this section.

(5) The agritourism provider has actual knowledge or should have actual knowledge of an
existing dangerous condition on the land or regarding facilities or equipment on the land
that is not an inherent risk and does not make the dangerous condition known to the
participant, and the dangerous condition proximately causes injury or damage to or the

death of the participant.

(D) An agritourism provider shall post and maintain signs that contain the warning notice
specified in this division. The provider shall place a sign in a clearly visible location at or
near each entrance to the agritourism location or at the site of each agritourism activity.
The warning notice shall consist of a sign in black letters with each letter to be a
minimum of one inch in height. The signs shall contain the following notice of warning:
"WARNING: Under Ohio law, there is no liability for an injury to or death of a participant
in an agritourism activity conducted at this agritourism location if that injury or death
results from the inherent risks of that agritourism activity. Inherent risks of agritourism
activities include, but are not limited to, the risk of injury inherent to land, equipment,
and animals as well as the potential for you as a participant to act in a negligent manner
that may contribute to your injury or death. You are assuming the risk of participating in

this agritourism activity."

Available Versions of this Section
August 16, 2016 - Senate Bill 75 - 131st General Assembly
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